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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11;23 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; Burnett, John: Lewis Jr, Paul
Subject: E-Filing & Service: PEF Motion to Establish Case Scheduling Order - Dkt# 100437-El

Attachments: (Signed) PEF Motion to Establish Case Schedule.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 100437-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 4 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Motion to Establish Case Scheduling Order
in the above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power Docket No. 100437-El
costs associated with the CR3 steam generator
replacement project by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Filed: December 3, 2010

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
MOTION TO ESTABLISH CASE SCHEDULING ORDER

1. On October 8, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF” or the “Company™), filed a
motion to establish this docket, and the Commission granted that motion on October 25,
2010.

2. In its motion to establish this docket, PEF requested that the Commission establish a
case schedule as follows:

January 11, 2011 PEF files petition and direct testimony

May 1, 2011 Intervener testimony
June 1, 2011 Staff testimony

July 1, 2011 Rebuttal testimony
August, 2011 CR3 hearing

At the time PEF made this request, PEF expected that CR3 would return to service near
the end of 2010.

3. Subsequent to filing the motion to establish this docket, the Company completed
concrete replacement at CR3 and is currently completing the extensive computer
modeling necessary to finish the remaining repair work at the plant. The Company is now
making preparation for pre-start testing and is targeting return to service in the first

quarter of 2011.
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4.

The Company’s updated schedule reflects the additional time required to complete
computer analysis that is needed to determine the correct sequence to re-tighten a
network of hundreds of horizontal and vertical tendons that provide structural integrity
inside the walls of the concrete-and-steel containment building. The repair schedule and
return-to-service date, however, are affected by a number of factors, including regulatory
reviews by the NRC and other agencies as appropriate, emergent work, engineering
designs, computerized modeling, testing, weather and other developments.

Given these facts, PEF respectfully requests that the Commission set the following

case schedule as follows:

60 days after return to service PEF files petition and direct testimony
180 days after return to service Intervener testimony

210 days after return to service Staff testimony

240 days after return to service Rebuttal testimony

270 days after return to service CR3 hearing

This proposed schedule will allow all parties the same amount of time for filing
testimony as PEF proposed in its motion to establish this docket and will accommodate
the fact that the precise return to service date for CR3 is unknown. This proposal will
also allow parties and Staff to continue to take discovery in this docket prior to unit
restart which should help lessen the need for discovery once direct testimony is filed.
Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(3), F.A.C., PEF has polled the parties to this docket and
represents that the Office of Public Counsel does not object to this motion. PEF has not

yet heard back from FIPUG as to whether or not FIPUG objects to this motion.




WHEREFORE, PEF requests this Commission to grant this motion and enter an Order

Establishing Procedure with a schedule that is substantially the same as shown above.

Respectfully submitted,

l,ﬂ)«MT &WM,‘H( .t
Johpt|T. Burnett =
Asdotiate General Counsel
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, F1, 33733-4042

Telephone: (727) 820-5184
Facsimile: (727) 820-5249




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to
the following via Electronic Mail this 3* day of December, 2010 to all parties of record as

indicated below.
LMPTT , LA é“’s

Attorney

Lisa Bennett, Esq. J.R.Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel/Charlie Beck
Office of General Counsel Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission c/o The Florida Legislature
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL, 32399
tbennetti@psc.state.fLus Kellyjr@leg.state.fl.us

Rehwinkel charles@leg state [l.us

Beck.charlestileg state f1.us

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Strect

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
letakapmlaw.com




